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ALL INFOPXATI ON CO~rrAI~mD

HEPE IN I S lrnJCLASSIFIED
DATE 03- 12- 2009 BY 65179 DI1H/ 1s c

Cc:

From: FOGLE,TONI M. (INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, October 18, 200410:06 AM

To: I ItcTm tFBI): KELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGG) (FBI);I I
'--__~ko.!.\;GOI.l.C~)(FBI)I kOGC) (FBI); ....I ....JI(lNSO) (FBI);
'-- j(OO) (FBI)

HARRINGT9N T J tCTm (FBO{------tcr'O) (FBI);L.I -----
(CTD) (FBI);l J(CrO) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Requests to InterviewSA l

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Q a while - how have you been? WasC:::]with you? Should I expect his name to come up soon also?
I'm including all of the 0rers il the To and Cc blocks so they know we're in contact.
Please give me a call a T>

-----Oririnal Message-----
Frorni], I (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday,October 18, 2004 8:45 AM
To: FOGLE, TONI M. (INSD) (FBI); KELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGe) (FBI)~L._ kOGC)'
(FBI);! J(OGC) (FBI)L J(INSD) (FB;.LI2 _
Cc: HARRINGTON, T J. (CTD) (FBI)~ KCTD) (FBI)J tCTD)
(FBI);I ICTD) (FBI)
SUbject: RE: Requests to Interview SA

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON·RECORD

sAl lus. Army CIO.r- Ihas a Category 1 (CIO terminology for high priority) .
request to interview SAl ~(OO) who was tdy to Afghanistan from July 04 - Oct 04 regarding

Q
eatho~inee which occurred while SAc:=Jwas at Fire Base Salerno. According to SA

SAL-Jwas in the interrogation facility taking fingerprints of another detainee while the
eceased was being interviewed by a military interrogator. S4 has indicated he does not have

information relative to this matter.

S..c.e::::JiS waiting to hear back from me. I told him and sAOnot to conduct any interviews until I
got back to them.
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NON-RECORD

I Internal ILestigations Section has been coordinating these matters in an attempt to maintain
internal consistency, and to ensure the Bureau's interests are protected. We are waiting for more
centralized guidance and coordination at a much higher level than we are. But, ior right now -
please forward any of these requests for interviews tal pr me. Toni

----Original Message----
From:1 kaD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, October 15, 20041:24 PMw... ---,
To: KELLEY, P OGC FBI)~ I(OGC) (FBI)I I
A. (OGC) (FBI) INSD FBI); FOGLE, TONI M. (INSD) (FB:;';'I)---
Cc: HARRINGTON, T J. (aD) (FBI)' crt» (FBI);[ I
W. (aD) (FBIH leaD) (FBI)
Subject: Requests to Interview SA

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NQN-RJ;CORD

All

I am looking for some guidance. 000 military investigators (CIO, NCIS) have reached out to
SAs in the field who MLOU sent TDY to Afghanistan. These contacts have been regarding
allegations of detainee abuse or deaths . The two calls I have fielded were requests to
interview SAs as witnesses. Thus far, I have had any SA who is contacted, refer
the investigator to MLOU.

Can I get some guidance or clarification on how to proceed in this matter either from OGC,
OPR or both?

Thanks.
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